From: I

Sent: 19-Jan-2021 10:44

To: E—

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Premises Licence Application - Proposed Representations
~[OFFICIAL]~

Hi I

Apologies, it encrypts automatically.

Workplace Co-ordinator

Royal London House, Alderley Park, Congleton Road, Nether Alderley, Macclesfield, SK10 4EL

YOUR
WORKPLACE

From:
Sent: 19 January 2021 10:27

To:

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Premises Licence Application - Proposed Representations ~[OFFICIAL]~

Hi

| have now spoken to il and can confirm we are happy with the Challenge 25 Policy, please can you send a pdf
copy? We will display this when selling alcohol at events.

As confirmed below, we do have CCTV in operation and agree to the terms set out under Security in your
attachment. Our system complies with operational requirements.

We agree we will record details as specified for Security at events we hold.

Kind regards



Workplace Co-ordinator

elephone: I

Royal London House, Alderley Park, Congleton Road, Nether Alderley, Macclesfield, SK10 4EL

YOUR
WORKPLACE

From:

Sent: 18 January 2021 10:44
To: INMRNE

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Premises Licence Application - Proposed Representations ~[OFFICIAL]~
Hi |
Thanks for your reply.

Just to make you aware, tomorrow is the last day for consultation on the application, so therefore this needs to be
confirmed tomorrow at the latest.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

I | Police Licensing Officer
= I— b I

Warrington Police Station | Charles Stewart House | 55 Museum Street | Warrington |WA1 1NE.

@ Crewe.Licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

@ macclesfield.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

b .
25 Cheshire
. Constabulary @ warrington.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

M L . . . .
@ halton.vr.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

@ chester.ep.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

From:
Sent: 18 January 2021 09:54

To: I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Premises Licence Application - Proposed Representations ~[OFFICIAL]~

Apologies, this may have been encrypted



Workplace Co-ordinator

Telephone: (internal)

Royal London House, Alderley Park, Congleton Road, Nether Alderley, Macclesfield, SK10 4EL

YOUR
WORKPLACE

From: NN

Sent: 18 January 2021 09:53
To: N

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Proposed Representations ~[OFFICIAL]~
Hi [

| have a meeting with Il this week to check she is happy with your proposals. | will get back to you as soon as |
can.

To confirm:

e We do have CCTV at the new building.
e Any apprentices we have are of university age.
e Any evening event would have additional security personnel.
¢ We do not sell alcohol every day, it is only at functions which take place 2/3 times a year. Obviously, we
haven’t had any functions since moving to the new building or have any planned due to COVID-19. We only
have Keyworkers in at the moment.
Kind regards

Workplace Co-ordinator

relephone: I 2!

Royal London House, Alderley Park, Congleton Road, Nether Alderley, Macclesfield, SK10 4EL



YOUR
WORKPLACE

From : [

Sent: 12 January 2021 12:31
To: NI

Subject: Premises Licence Application - Proposed Representations ~[OFFICIAL]~
Hi

I hope you are well? | have just tried calling however | believe the extensions are not yet connected up, so | will try
and explain as much as | can in this email.

| am seeking to agree some representations in respect of the premises licence application which was submitted by
I but she has put your email address as the contact email. If agreed the representations would form
conditions on the premises licence and in the case of security it just adds some more formal wording to what Faye
has already mentioned on the application.

I’'m not sure if the premises is fitted with CCTV so if it isn’t then please advise and | can remove the section relating
to that.

Although - has advised that no children will be attending events, to cover any apprentice staff who may be
under 18 | feel a challenge 25 policy should be in place to ensure that staff who will be serving alcohol are
appropriately trained and that they check people’s age if they are lucky enough to look younger than 25 years old. |
can provide you with a PDF copy of the challenge 25 poster and offence to purchase alcohol for someone under 18,
these can be printed and displayed in your bar area.

If you could have a read through the conditions that | am proposing, if you are able to comply with these and are
happy to accept them then please confirm this by return email. If there are any which you feel may cause a problem,
then please contact me on the mobile telephone number below to discuss.

I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Kind Regards

_I Police Licensing Officer
= I i vobile I

Warrington Police Station | Charles Stewart House | 55 Museum Street | Warrington |WA1 1NE.

@ Crewe.Licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

;;E_? Cheshira @ macclesfield.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk
| Constabulary @ warrington.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

s

@ halton.vr.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

@ chester.ep.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk




This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error.
Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. The Constabulary monitors all
Internet and email activity and requires it is used for official communications only. Thank you for your co-

operation.
This email is intended for the person or company named and access by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the person or company named, please
delete this email and notify the sender.

The information in this email, including any attachments, may be confidential or legally privileged (meaning that its disclosure is protected in law). Its
unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Email communications sent over the internet are not guaranteed to be secure or virus-free and such messages are potentially at risk. The Royal London
Group accepts no liability for any claims arising from use of the internet to transmit messages by or to any company within the Royal London Group.

The Royal London Group consists of The Royal London Mutual Insurance Society Limited and its subsidiaries.

The Royal London Mutual Insurance Society Limited is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
and the Prudential Regulation Authority and provides life assurance and pensions.

Registered in England and Wales number 99064.
Registered office: 55 Gracechurch Street, London, EC3V ORL.

In the Republic of Ireland: The Royal London Mutual Insurance Society Limited is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority in the UK and is
regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland for conduct of business rules.



